# RICHLAND COUNTY COUNCIL DEVELOPMENT AND SERVICES COMMITTEE

Bernice G. Scott District 10 Joyce Dickerson District 2 Norman Jackson, Chair District 11 Bill Malinowski District 1 Val Hutchinson District 9

Tuesday, February 27, 2007 5:00 PM

# **Report of Actions**

**CALL TO ORDER** – Norman Jackson called the meeting to order.

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES** – The minutes of the January 23, 2007 meeting were approved as submitted.

**ADOPTION OF AGENDA** – The agenda was adopted as submitted.

## I. ITEMS FOR ACTION

- A. An ordinance amending the Richland County Code of Ordinances; Chapter 17, Motor vehicles and traffic; Article II, General traffic and parking regulations; Section 17-9, Through truck prohibited; so as to prohibit through truck traffic on Bakersfield Road in Richland County, South Carolina The committee recommended that staff add specificity within the ordinance relating to the definition of "trucks." The committee recommended that council give first reading approval to the amended ordinance. The vote in favor was unanimous, however, this item will appear on the contested agenda due to changes in the ordinance.
- B. An ordinance amending the Richland County Code of Ordinance, Chapter 21, Roads, highways and bridges; Article 1, In general; Section 21-11, Traffic engineering; so as to permit the construction and maintenance of electric traffic signalization devices for county maintained roads The committee recommended that council give first reading approval to the ordinance, and instructed staff to establish standards for prioritizing the installation of lights on existing county roads, as well as funding alternatives. The vote in favor was unanimous, however, this item will be placed on the contested agenda due to the fact that further information will be presented to the council as requested by the committee. (This item will be on the March 20, 2007 council agenda.)

#### Consent

**C.** Request for approval for the revised Traffic Calming Standard – The committee recommended that council approve the proposed changes to the Traffic Calming Standard. The vote in favor was unanimous.

#### **Consent**

**D.** Approval of Contract with Lyn-Rich Contracting Company for renovations at the Pine View Road EMS Station – The committee recommended that council approve the contract with Lyn-Rich Contracting Company for renovations at the Pine View Road EMS Station. The vote in favor was unanimous.

#### Consent

E. Request to enter into a partnership with Clemson University's Institute for Economic and Community Development for the purpose of developing a 5 year strategic plan for the County – The committee recommended that council approve the proposed scope of services, approve the concept of partnering with the Clemson Institute of Economic and Community Development for the purpose of developing a strategic plan, and allow the Administrator to work with Clemson to develop an MOU and any related costs based on the scope of services. An MOU will be brought back to council for approval. The vote in favor was unanimous.

#### II. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION / DISCUSSION

**A.** Evaluation of space remaining at the Richland County Landfill and the county recycling program – The committee took this as information, and instructed staff to bring back a comprehensive plan regarding landfill needs over the next 20 years.

#### III. ITEMS PENDING ANALYSIS

- **A. Smoking Ordinance** Work session date will be determined by staff in conjunction with the chair of the D&S Committee.
- **B.** Town of Eastover Sewer Collection System This item is pending further analysis.
- C. Approval of Construction Contract for the Paving of 2.15 Miles of Dirt Roads in the North Paving Contract This item is pending further analysis.
- C. Endorsement of Richland County / City of Columbia City-County Steering Committee This item was removed from the agenda.

### Adjournment

Staffed by Joe Cronin